

DANIELA

GRIMALDI

Interior & Exhibition designer

During my work experience I have gained various skills in the field of design, ranging from **interior design** projects to **exhibition** and **retail** projects.

I am always involved in all phases of the projects I manage, from concept development to set-up on site. This has allowed me to develop **management** and **communication skills** in both B2C and B2B environment.

I currently hold the role of **Project Manager** and at my present job I am the contact person for some of the most important Italian and international organizations. Within this position, I succeed in building strong and profitable relationships with clients thanks to my **outstanding communication assets**.

My interpersonal skills, gained thanks to years **working in team**, allow me to gain the trust of my colleagues as well as their respect.

I am a **people-person** and I am able to synchronize people core competences in such a way to achieve above **average results**.

I am strong in **time management** and I always respect project's deadlines even when **working under pressure**.

During my work experience I have been used to manage multiple projects simultaneously and developed **strong multitasking abilities** always accompanied by professionalism, enthusiasm and passion for design.



Date of birth

15\07\1987

Place of birth

Trani, BAT

Tel

+39 3498029077

Email

daniela.grimaldi.ds@gmail.com

Linkedin

www.linkedin.com/in/daniela-grimaldi

WORKING EXPERIENCE

- December 2020 -Today
Interior design project manager.
Freelance
- December 2019 - December 2020
Dotdotdot. Milan, Italy
Interactive exhibits, software development projects
Role: *Project manager & coordinator*
- September 2014-November 2019
Migliore+Servetto Architects. Milan, Italy
Museum exhibits, retail design, temporary exhibitions
Role: *Senior interior designer - Project manager & coordinator*
- March-July 2013
DGO_Diego Grandi Office. Milan, Italy.
Temporary exhibitions
Role: *Interior designer Intern*
- February-June 2010
Atelier Armato. Florence, Italy.
Residential design
Role: *Interior designer intern*

EDUCATION

- from 2011 to 2014
Master degree in interior design.
Politecnico of Milan
- from 2006 to 2010
Bachelor degree in interior design.
Università degli studi di Firenze

LANGUAGES

Italian : Mother tongue
English : Fluent

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- 15-19 October 2018
Tutor, Politecnico of Milan.
International Executive Master in Design Strategy and System Innovation.
I Level master degree Politecnico of Milan in collaboration with LanTao Culture Beijing
Prof. Ico Migliore
- June 2017
Teaching assistant, Politecnico of Milan.
Master IDEA in Exhibition Design- Architettura dell'esperre. "Dmail experience"
Prof. Ico Migliore
- November 2016
Teaching assistant, Politecnico of Milan.
Master IDEA in Exhibition Design- Architettura dell'esperre. "Mondadori experience"
Prof. Ico Migliore

SOFTWARE

Autocad	●	●	●	●	●
Rhinoceros	●	●	●	●	●
Vray	●	●	●	●	●
Illustrator	●	●	●	●	●
Indesign	●	●	●	●	●
Photoshop	●	●	●	●	●
Premier	●	●	●	●	●
Instagantt	●	●	●	●	●
Wrike	●	●	●	●	●
Microsoft Excel	●	●	●	●	●